MEMORANDUM

TO: Ways and Means Committee Members
FROM: Brian White, Chairman

DATE: March 24,2017

RE: Full Committee Meeting

On Tuesday, March 28, 2017, the Ways and Means Committee will meet at 3:00 P.M.
The meeting will take place in Room 521 of the Blatt Building. The following bills will be
considered:

L Economic Development

A. H. 3725 - Agricultural and Professional Services Credits
IL General Government

A. H. 3931 - Quarterly Reports for Non-Profits

B. H. 3895 - Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office Duties Clarification
I11L. Law Enforcement

A. H. 3566 - First Responder Fire Arm Possession Training

B. H. 3744 - Magistrate Compensation

IV. Property Tax
A. H. 3093 - Property Tax Assessment Ratios
B. H. 3786 - Rollback Taxes
C. H. 3867- Property Tax Exemption

V. Capital Needs and Bonding
A. H. 3722 - State Capital Improvement Bonds

The order listed above is not necessarily the order of the presentations. Other items may be
added. Please make plans to attend.

cc: The Honorable James H. “Jay” Lucas (506 Blatt Building)
Sergeant at Arms (2nd Floor State House)
Howard Still (Blatt Building Manager)
Press Room (3rd Floor State House)
The Honorable Steven Wayne Long (304-A Blatt Building)



	FROM:                 Brian White, Chairman

